From: Misinformation Reports

Sent: Thursday, August 4, 2022 3:48:39 AM
To: Allie Bones

Subject: RE: Election misinformation
Sensitivity: Normal

We have forwarded this report on to Twitter.

El-ISAC

mcisecurity.org

Report an incident

< Elections
W Infrastructure
[SAC’

inwlflolo

TLP: WHITE
Information may be distributed without restriction, subject to copyright.
https://www.cisa.gov/tip

From: Allie Bones <-@azsos.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 8:22 PM

To: Misinformation Reports _@cisecurity.org>
Subject: [External] Election misinformation

We would like to report this tweet as disinformation: https:/twitter.com/AZGOP/status/15549498210262917127?
s=20&t=RgtXSZFsSvDmVm3qW-xfZQ.

Counties are responsible for calculating how many ballots to order. Under Arizona law, counties should review their
voter registration statistics by precinct and party (for the Primary) to determine how many ballots to order. See ARS.
16-401 & 16-508.

Thank you,

Allie Bones

Allie Bones (She | Her | Hers)
Assistant Secretary of State



Arizona Secretary of State

1700 W. Washington St., 7t FI. | Phoenix, AZ | 85007

This message and any messages in response to the sender of this
message may be subject to a public records request.

This message and attachments may contain confidential information. If it appears that this message was sent to you by
mistake, any retention, dissemination, distribution or copying of this message and attachments is strictly prohibited. Please
notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the message and any attachments.



